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2 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

DATE: May 2, 2014

ADVISORY #: 14-181

SUBJECT: Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers,
ISVs

Block Trading on ClearPort

Effective Sunday, May 18, 2014 for trade date Monday, May 19, 2014, and pending all
relevant CFTC regulatory review periods, please be advised that the Chicago
Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (CME or EXCHANGE) will permit block trade reporting via
CME ClearPort for E-mini NASDAQ Biotechnology Index futures at a minimum block
trade threshold of 50 contracts. Block trade reporting via Front End Clearing (“FEC”)
for E-mini NASDAQ Biotechnology Index futures was previously permitted.

Also, on Sunday, May 18, 2014 for trade date Monday, May 19, 2014, block trades will
be permitted in E-mini S&P MidCap 400 Stock Price Index futures at a minimum block
trade threshold of 50 contracts.

Code )
Clearing / Globex i

BQ/ BIO E-MINI NASDAQ BIOTECHNOLOGY FUTURES

ME/ EMD E-MINI S&P MIDCAP 400 STOCK PRICE INDEX FUTURES
Information Contacts
CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332
General Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000

Clearing House (312) 207-2525
Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616
Performance Bond .
Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888
Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470
Regards,

CME Clearing






